Chemical Sciences Journal

From: Bai, Kelvin <kelvin.bai@bms.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:58 PM
To: Chemical Sciences Journal

Subject: RE: Editorial Board Confirmation

Hi Will,

Yes, | will be pleased to serve as the editorial board member of the journal. Is there any appointment letter | need to
sign?

Thanks!

Best,

Kelvin Bai, Ph.D.

Scientist Il

Molecular and Analytical Development, Biologics Development & Operation, GMS
Bristol-Myers Squibb

311 Pennnington-Rocky Hill Road, Pennington, NJ 08534

Phone: (609) 818-6474 Email: kelvin.bai@bms.com

From: Chemical Sciences Journal [mailto:editor.csj@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 8:21 AM

To: Bai, Kelvin

Subject: Reg: Editorial Board Confirmation

Dear Kelvin Bhai,
Warm Greetings from our Chemical Sciences Journal
Hope you are doing well!

It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a prestigious role
as an Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal.

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial
Board of the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else
can withdraw their membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”.

We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours.

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards.

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community

Thank you very much for your constant support



Regards,

Will K Smith

Journal Manager
Chemical Sciences Journal.

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information. The
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure,

reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.



